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Re:  Breaker arrangement

Mail  -A.  N.  M.  Nasimunnabi  -Outlook
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Md.  Shahriar Tuhin  <aakash.tuhin@gmail.com>
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To:   A.  N.  M.  Nasimunnabi  <nasimunnabi@shaktibd.com>

Cc:   engkochi007@gmail.com  <engkochi007@gmail.com>;  sukrlti@aakashgroup-bd.com  <sukriti@aakashgroup-bd.com>;  zahjd.96.369@gmail.com
<zahid.96.369@gmail.com>

The amount of additional work is accepted,  please go ahead.

Thanking you,

lvld. Shahriar Tuhin
Electrical  Engineer
Aakash  Developments Ltd.
Contact:01844-050974

On  Mon,  May 31,  2021  at  5:43  PM  A.  N.  M.  Nasimunnabi  <_nasimunnabi@shaktibd.cojn>  wrote:
Dear Tuhin  Bhai,

Please  note that, to carry-out the said work, you will  be charged Tk.15,000/-in  addition to actual  work-order value.  Kindly
confirm.

Thanks,
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From:  Md.  Shahriar Tuhin <aakash.tuhin@.gmail.com>

Sent:  Monday,  May 31,  20215:32 PM

To:  A.  N.  M.  Nasimunnabi  <nasimunnabi@shaktibd.com>

Subject: Breaker arrangement

Dear Nasim  Bhai,

Please arrange to  install  a 400 A TP  MCCB  (ABB  )  in  place of 63A TP  MCCB,  if not feasible please consider to use space of both 63A TP

MCCB and 32 A TP  MCCB for this arrangement.

Please  note that, you  should  provide link busbar for this 400A TP  MCCB,  but breaker will  be installed  by us later on at the site.

Thanks for your kind  cooperation

Regard,                                                                                       /

Md. Shahr.tar Tuhin
E.ectrical  Engineer
Aakash Developments Ltd.
Contact:01844-050974
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